
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 1/23/2012 7:22:16 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Fun!

LOLil! You don't need no stinkin' team! You do the work of a team by yourself! But, I would like you to 
arrange for me to see a hydrotest. ;)

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 1/23/2012 7:21 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: Re: Fun!

Good. 1 have a team standing by to address this issue. 
Not.
But let's get it taken care of.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 07:05 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Fun!

Sounds good re: March lunch! I had fun too - and it really did not seem like it was two and a half hours!

Re: that check we talked about, my records show that it was made out to PG&E, but there's a nagging 
feeling in the back of my mind about Valerie so I've sent her an email asking if she remembers giving it 
to PG&E or if I made it out to her or something.... Will keep you posted as matters develop on this hot 
topic! ;)

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 1/23/2012 6:31 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Fun!

Hey you two - what fun I had today in our extended lunch. Thanks so much for taking the time!
On the way back I felt like I had just had a therapy session, and that's a good thing. Reminded me of 
how much I need that kind of "hair down" friendship.

I'll work on our next date - March at least, ok?

Thanks again.
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